From: Broadnax, Keith

To: Owczarski, Jim; Totoraitis, Mike

Cc: Phillip, Laurie; Spiker, Scott; Litscher, Jarrett; Osterman, Jeffrey; Polanco, Joanna
Subject: RE: Environmental Health Board

Date: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 2:25:10 PM
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Acknowledged.

Keith Broadnax, Manager
Legislative Reference Bureau
414.286.2267 - Office
414.915.0245 - Cell
keith.broadnax@milwaukee.gov

MILWAUKEE

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 1:23 PM

To: Totoraitis, Mike <MTOTORA@ milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Phillip, Laurie <lIphill@milwaukee.gov>; Spiker, Scott <Scott.Spiker@milwaukee.gov>; Litscher,
Jarrett <Jarrett.Litscher@milwaukee.gov>; Broadnax, Keith <Keith.Broadnax@milwaukee.gov>;
Osterman, Jeffrey <joster@milwaukee.gov>; Polanco, Joanna <jpolan@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: Re: Environmental Health Board

Very well then!

I think this e-mail is sufficient. Laurie, please make it part of the file when created.
LRB — Please draft a repealer for the relevant provision of the Code.

Referral to PSH.

Thanks,

Jim

From: Totoraitis, Mike <MTOTORA@ milwaukee.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 10:11 AM

To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Phillip, Laurie <Iphill@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: Re: Environmental Health Board

Morning Jim,
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We've started working with DNS and are confident that you can sunset the EHB. If MHD needs to
establish an appeal process, we would just mirror what DNS does. Any appeal of their orders simply
goes to their Commissioner.

Do you need me to submit a formal memo requesting the sunset of the board?

Vir
Mike

Mike Totoraitis, PhD
Commissioner of Health | o: (414) 286-2818
Executive Assistant: Ms. Shadonna Vickers shavic@milwaukee.gov

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 10:51 AM

To: Totoraitis, Mike <MTOTORA@milwaukee.gov>
Cc: Phillip, Laurie <|phill@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: RE: Environmental Health Board

That would work well.
Thank you.

Jim

James R. Owczarski

City Clerk
City of Milwaukee
(@mkeclerk

From: Totoraitis, Mike <MTOTORA@milwaukee.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 10:47 AM

To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Phillip, Laurie <|phill@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: Re: Environmental Health Board

Hi Jim,

I believe that requirement for the board is codified in MCO 75-40. We haven't had a board in a long
time as far as [ know.

We are actually in the process of reviewing this in conjunction with our DNS MOU. Within that
MOU, the board is referenced as needed as well.
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I think that we should keep it for the time being and once I meet with DNS in October we can decide
if it is needed or not. Would that work?

Mike Totoraitis, PhD
Commissioner of Health
0: (414) 286-2818

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 9:29 AM
To: Totoraitis, Mike <MTOTORA@milwaukee.gov>
Cc: Phillip, Laurie <Iphill@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: Environmental Health Board

Greetings and Good Morning,

We’re doing some regular clean-up of Board and Commissions and came
across this one:

https://milwaukee.legistar.com/DepartmentDetail.aspx?
ID=2163&GUID=D24F933A-1426-4D23-A707-71137F1F67BE&Search=

Our last update is some years ago and [ wondered if:
1. It meets.
2. If it does, who are its current members.
3. Ifit does not, should it be kept on the books?
Thank you and, should you have questions, please just reach out.
Regards,
Jim

James R. Owczarski

City Clerk
City of Milwaukee
(@mkeclerk
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